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MEMORANDUM

April 8, 2024

To: Members of the Committee on Oversight and Accountability

From: Committee Staff

JAMIE RASKIN, MARYLAND
RANKING MINORITY MEMBER

Re: Full Committee hearing titled “Oversight of the U.S. Food and Drug Administration”

On Thursday, April 11, 2024, at 1:00 PM ET, in room 2154 Rayburn House Office
Building, the Committee on Oversight and Accountability will host a hearing titled “Oversight
of the U.S. Food and Drug Administration.”

L. BACKGROUND:
The Committee has investigated the U.S. Food and Drug Administration (FDA)
regarding the infant formula crisis, drug shortages, regulation of tobacco and hemp-

derived products, as well as other matters requiring general oversight.

II. HEARING PURPOSE:
This hearing will enable the Committee to examine the FDA’s response to the infant
formula shortage, drug shortages, regulation of tobacco and hemp-derived products,
and conduct general oversight of the agency.

III.  WITNESSES:

Robert Califf
Commissioner
U.S. Food and Drug Administration



